



JENNY VANG

LOCATION: WISCONSIN

PHONE: (651) 366-2071

EMAIL: JENNY_VANG06@YAHOO.COM

OBJECTIVE

Passionate, enthusiastic, and driven IT-Web Development and Design Specialist. Experienced with HTML and CSS programming languages. A Creative individual who is passionate about web design. Works excellent with others as a team to support and reach goals.

PORTFOLIO

- <http://jvdesignz.com>

CLIENT PROJECTS

- <https://bea-you-tiful.com>
- <https://www.lovelyrecipe.com>

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- CODING
- SOME JAVASCRIPT
- SOME PYTHON
- SOME PHP
- SEO
- TESTING & DEBUGGING
- FRONT-END
- BACK-END
- SOME SQL
- GRAPHIC DESIGN

EXPERIENCE

TRILLIANT FOOD AND NUTRITION – Little Chute, WI

Utility | Oct 2020 – Feb 2021

- QA checks on products
- Prepare orders and changeovers
- Maintain records of products
- Assist Operators and production workers
- Make sure labels are printed correctly

HEALTH DIRECT PHARMACY SERVICES – Appleton, WI

Pharmacy Technician | May 2019 – Sep 2019

- Fill prescriptions
- Make phone calls to patients and doctors
- Maintain and organize reports
- Visit assisted living facilities
- Patient care and interactions



JV

JENNY VANG

LOCATION: WISCONSIN

PHONE: (651) 366-2071

EMAIL: JENNY_VANG06@YAHOO.COM

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- ADOBE DREAMWEAVER
- ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
- ADOBE INDESIGN
- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- ADOBE CC
- BOOTSTRAP
- WORDPRESS
- CONCRETE 5
- GODADDY
- BBEDIT
- CANVA

DISCOVER FINANCIAL SERVICES – West Valley City, UT

Data Entry | Nov 2018 – April 2019

- Update accounts
- Teamwork
- Enter data accurately into the computer
- Process documents
- Report update to manager

EDUCATION

Associate of Applied Science, IT- Web development and Design Specialist

Graduated Dec 2023

Moraine Park Technical College – Fond du lac, WI

Course Taken: Web Design, CMS, E-com, OOP, Web Security, Graphic Design, Mobile App, etc.

High School - Diploma

Graduated June 2013

Johnson Senior High School – Saint Paul, MN